
 
 

NEVADA COUNCIL FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 
UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS COMMITTEE 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Monday, February 11, 2013, at 11:00 a.m. 

 
Via Teleconference with Public Access Located at: 

Office of the Attorney General 
5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202, Reno, Nevada 89511 

 
Call-In Number:  1-888-557-8511 

Access Code:  4188407 
 

Committee Members Present 
 

Committee Members Present Via Teleconference 
Suzanne Ramos 

Kathleen Bergquist 
Leisa Moseley 

 
Committee Members Absent 

Christine Brady 
Christina Hernandez 

 
Public Present 

 
Attorney General’s Office Staff Present 

Kareen Prentice, Domestic Violence Ombudsman (at AGO-CC) 
Lisa South, Assistant to the Council (at AGO-Reno) 

 
1. Call to order and roll call of members. 

Suzanne Ramos called the meeting to order at 11:06 a.m. Conducted roll call 
of the members. Established quorum. 
 

2. Public comment.  

There was no public comment. 

3. Approval of minutes from September 17, 2012 meeting. (For possible action.) 
 
Suzanne Ramos asked for a motion on the meeting minutes for September 
17, 2012. Kathleen Bergquist made the motion to approve the minutes. Leisa 
Moseley seconded the motion to approve the minutes. The minutes are 
approved.  

 



Page 3 of 3 
Underserved Populations Committee   
 
   

4. Review, discussion and possible action regarding education and outreach to 
Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender (LGBT) community. (For possible action.) 
 
Suzanne Ramos stated this item agenda will be tabled for the next meeting, 
since Christine is unable to attend the meeting today. 

 
5. Review, discussion and possible action regarding education and outreach to 

the Asian Pacific Islander (API) community. (For possible action.) 
 
Kathleen Bergquist gave an update and stated that advocate training has 
been completed and has six new advocates, so up to eleven advocates now. 
Ms. Bergquist stated that the advocates are working with the providers and 
have had good success with the Salvation Army and Shade Tree. Ms. 
Bergquist stated she met with Safe Nest and Safe House to work on 
strengthening those provider relationships. Ms. Bergquist stated that she is 
working with Christina Hernandez and the interim ED to meet and collaborate 
on a sexual assault grant with OVW. 

 
6. Review, discussion and possible action regarding education and outreach to 

the African American community. (For possible action.) 
 
Leisa Moseley stated that she has not been able to connect with Larry 
Mosley. Kareen Prentice stated that Larry Mosley has resigned from the 
Council. Ms. Moseley asked for some assistance and guidance from the 
members as to how to do more in the African American community. Kathleen 
Bergquist stated the OVW Grant is looking for applicants in the African 
American community pertaining to sexual assault. Suzanne Ramos 
suggested reaching out to non-profit organizations, like the NAACP. Ms. 
Moseley stated that she is a member of the Clark County Black Caucus and 
plans to approach this group for outreach and education on domestic violence 
in the community. Ms. Moseley stated that she will provide an update on her 
progress at the next meeting. 

 
7. Review, discussion and possible action regarding education and outreach to 

the Hispanic community.  (For possible action.) 
 
Suzanne Ramos stated that she is trying to locate another Spanish television 
station for outreach in Northern Nevada, since the one she has been working 
with is closing down. Ms. Ramos stated she is working on the new 
immigration and Dream Act in the Hispanic community. 

 
8. Schedule future meetings & agenda items. (For possible action.) 

 
Kareen Prentice stated that on February 20, 2013 there will be a joint hearing 
on sex trafficking. 
 
The next meeting will be held on April 10, 2013 at 11:00 am.  



Page 3 of 3 
Underserved Populations Committee   
 
   

Item agenda numbers 8 & 9 need to be fixed on the agenda; make agenda 
item 8 actually number  9 and make agenda item 9 actually number  8.  
 

9. Discuss collaborative project "DV Doesn't Discriminate" (For possible action.) 
 
Discussion on the collaborative project “DV Doesn’t Discriminate”. Suzanne 
Ramos stated that since the members of this committee work individually in 
the North and the South that it would be helpful to combine their information 
and resources. Ms. Ramos suggested maybe a conference or town hall 
meetings in the North and South in the different communities. Kathleen 
Bergquist suggested a PSA with different faces of domestic violence. Ms. 
Ramos added to include different languages too. Maybe partner with Jennifer 
Lopez, PIO, in the Attorney General’s Office or the providers. Ms. Ramos 
would like to discuss at the next meeting, so all committee members can get 
involved and discuss. 

 
10. Public comment. 

There was no public comment. 

11. Adjournment. (For possible action.) 

Suzanne Ramos asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Kathleen 
Bergquist made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Leisa Moseley seconded 
the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 11:24 a.m. 

 
 


	MEETING MINUTES

